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May 12, 2020 
 
Scott McGee, PE 
Scott M. McGee PE, LLC 
9700 Tanoan Dr. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87111 
 
 
RE: Isburg Residence 
 6316 Tesuque Dr. NW  

Grading and Drainage Plan  
            Engineers Stamp Date 4/29/2020 (E10D077)     
 
 
Dear Mr. McGee,  
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 4/27/2020, this plan cannot be 
approved for Grading Permit until the following comments are addressed: 
 

 Grade the entire rear yard elevation to 80.5. 
 Provide profiles for the swales, showing gravel as the base. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
 
 
RR/EA 
C: File 
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